
KYLE FLEEGE, P.E.

**PROJECT MANAGER
PHYSICAL/MECHANICAL LAB**

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Mr. Fleege has over 8 years experience performing and supervising testing and inspection services with emphasis on in-house laboratory tests including elastomeric bridge bearings, construction materials, and welding coupons. Kyle is responsible for Quality Control, including training and certification of laboratory personnel, equipment maintenance and calibrations, and continued development of test procedures and techniques. He is also responsible for preparing written proposals based on project plans and requirements, communicating with Clients, keeping work on schedule, and technical report review.

CERTIFICATIONS/QUALIFICATIONS

Registered Professional Engineer - Mechanical, State of Arizona, Registration No. 53776, 2012 - Current
Thermo Fisher Scientific Operational Training for Niton XRF Spectrum Analyzer, 2009
GSSI - Subsurface Interface Radar in Engineering and Geophysical Investigations, 2009
MSHA Certificate of Training, 2009 - Current
Assistant Radiographer, 2008

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

University of Notre Dame, Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Engineering, 2007
OSHA - 30 hour Construction Safety & Health, 2011
Introduction to Measurement Uncertainty, A2LA, 2012
Crestcom Bullet Proof Management Program, 2013

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

- Project Manager, Phoenix National Laboratories, Inc. 2008 - Present.
- Mechanical Engineer, Kiewit Western Company, 2007 - 2008